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MUFIICE OF ANN

Metice is hereby given that Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders of Shatls Chemical Industsies Limited will be
el e Friday 31% Chetaber, 2014 at 1000 A5 at Cempany's Rejsteread CiTce al Flol Mo, 2, Gadoon Amazai,
Tindustrial Estate, Swabd, Khvber-Pakhtoonkivea to runsme the Relowing bisisss.

Crrdinary Business

1.

N

w

To confirn mimues oFthe Last Fxir Drdioay General Mesting held on 28° Decesber, 2013

Toreeeive, consider und adopt I'_||.. Armual Avdited Accounts of the Compinry tegether with te Audicers sad
Diractors Reports theneon for e fnsiz] vearended Tune 50,2014,

“Tor pperint Fternal Auditors for nexs financial veor eiding Juns 302015 a0 oo fix then remuneration. The
setiring auditors heing aligible, keve offeread themselves for reappointment, Akl Comenittse of the Boord
s aalse recommended for the re-appaintment af Wi HLE laz Tabussum £ Co, Charteres Accountants, 8-
&, hmad Arcade, 161 -Ferozpur Road, Tahare, a3 Auditers of the company {or nest Disncial year ending
Jurz 30, 204 5,

T discass ané approve the ralaed porties ensactions & tems tharzon,

T consicler any other transpetions with the permeasacd of s chair.

By ORDER OF TIE BOART

MAZIR AHMED
TR FICE
COMPANTY SECRETARY

Lashora: (9102014

Martes:
1.

4

The share ttaasfer bocks of the company will remain closed from 24° Doteber 2014 15 317 Gutipber, 2014
(ot days inclusivel The shares received sl cormpany's slare pegistar office i e, Corplink (Pvt] Limied by
e close of buginess on 23% October, 2004 will he considered it order for registmtion in dhe naeme of the
lransfizracs,

Members of the company ane requesteil to immediately aotife the changz of sddress, iFany, o te Share
Beatstrarb)s Corphnk [P0 Limited, Wings Aveode, 1-K Corrmgrcial Model Town, Lahore:

A rember of the company earitled o atiend and vate at ks nwzeting may appointanother member as bis T
prosy fo wtiend and vole isstead of himer, Proxies in onder w be erfeciive muast be reeeived by the
Commpseny al U vegistered office not bess than 45 kours hefore the meeting.

The members whose share ane maintmned on Central Depositery System with the Central depesitory
Company of Pakistan Limited shoeld follow the guidelines tor oftending the General Meeding and
appoiniment of prowies as 2id down by the Seourities und Exchange Conmission of Pakistan,

)
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Diear Saarehalders,

The Direetnr o Shaftl Cheanieal Industries Linited are pleased W present SR w00 Directies Repurd Wgecher with e uditod
Fimamcial Stalenents forine yaar swkad June 21, 2004 along with (he A’ Bepor terion,

FIMANCIALHIGHEIGHTS. 2004

The fiasaeeial results of e som pany are omsated belov:

{Foapess i Millions)
2 Soles-nel : L5492
- Citoss Prodit| Lass) (0.585)
- Operating Fxpenss 4229
- Operating Profits | Los) 3641
= Prafity Loss) before Tasation 32849
- Tazation D536
- Profill Loss) after Taxation 35685

VEARIY REVIEW; 2 g
et Sales durimg the year under revigw ore Bs, 1543 [M] as compared 1o Rs, L2635 341 during the preceding year, The: wazin

reason foe vaduction in anhes was discontizanian of prduction & sales of Super Bond, The company enained engaged i The
s it ol masmfacturing de salesal Liflonty, Gross Loss of Re. (0 585043 bs sussained dering the yenr i ngaine Greas Lass of
i, (2,61 5] () Eiar tng peevious year, Operating Frofit Loss)is s, 3621 {1 cumpaned to Dperating Frofit{Loss) of Bs. (1822
(870 the preveding year. Profict Loss afier notion s Re. 33,685 () a5 agaiest Prafitd Loss)afle Tixationed R, (72, L2 (M)
otk procoding yuar.

PBensoas Bar fhe ow produstivioy ans persstent recessics, inersass in the finareial crst & that of s mateTial el also because of
sdverais smomic Faclors soupled with oiher cireumstznces. Foderal Govt. wilhdrea 310G saies tax incentive and merssad s
cales G pinle e | % with 155 eddictonal seles i 16 e cherped from umeegisters] coslomers, Thas regnlted i an cogzall impast ol
10 o T prevailing sales prices of the products being manubriured sl Ty the coangarny 1.6 previtasly sales tax rate wad %
im apecified aeasaf FFE and movwe it is | #4145, Another mait (ersons are e ineoeraf electzizing and inensmse i onnisn
g try Ui Crovt, AT these faetoes and with ne iewelive Ty fhe Governipent the compsuy s a0 eption s el i currenl
Eusiness, Al Uwere has hemn very poninal trading volume i the shares af our compary e dhe divceons cexld net declane
dividend aftershe fizancinl year sl 30 luog, 2007,

Heeping it wiew nll abie Getpts, the baisd of direriaes has decided 10 prepare 2 cepart smma’ fimameial ssatements oo the
asanmpeics. ag e campany is*neta goitg concerm’”.

Sinuilarly e opticn 1o pe-sam precdnction of cowpany's core produe "D Octyle-Outbe-Fhathelates (DO} bas alsa Leen
sarsiileed by the managemont which however ceald nat be undesaiom sz s acuts shoetsps of it basic raw material
Ettrylatherl. s the manapenest, en te faze of multiple hurddes aod crucial siruntion helisves & desitss net b doprive e
uembess frer a reneonahle relurm, is considering 16 tike approal of the sharsholdens Goe cleging doan 2l manuactaring
nelvidicsof the conmpan,

Asislormed i the previous aonal repoet chi an apphicatiniconplaing vas fiked wich the SECE in the year 2000 agams: illzzal
writhdrusal of slaies by First Capitad AEN Arro "Equities [Fak) Limited Tovan aur O suls aceouns mainsaired with them
Rregretlully e SFCP sinee hen has nod raleen ary aition azninst Pt Cogital AT Amra ‘Eqities {Puk Limited. The Canmpany
Uus las pa option but 5o rears o provisan g8 deabefal roeovens of thut amount recoverable oo Fieat Capilnl ABM Anre
Fagitis (Puk) Livsivesd, These pravisions will he reversed after a positive action from SECPan sur applicativaicocnplaint filedin
shu s W00 el Tecovany apauisl aoount roceviblea

Wilh respeer iz all Tegal disputid vases these an: caplaioed cornpreleisively under fhe s “Conringencivs and Comimioments™,

Yy
2




VISTOMN AN MISSION,
The stptemnent reflectng the Vision dod Mission o the Comgany is annesed to the nepor,

LARNING PER SHARE:
Earming loss) per share for the vear coded 30° T, 2004 §5 Rs. 281 compared to Bs.(6.18) per shore for the preceding

VEAL

PATTERN OFSHARENOLDING:
Fatvzrn af zharsholding is annexet b this Tt

MEE S
Ten mzetinzs of Bound nf Dizecions were hald during e year ended Tone 30, 2004 s the sstendence of the Direstors &= 05
fallonws:
S5 MName Position Attendance
1. M, Iftikhar Shaffi ChiefExecutive 08
2 hedr. Eharin Ifitkhar [Hrector a7
3 Mr. Sohail Malik [Hrector iy
4, M Mubammead Sameer Drirector : i
3, T, Feshim Aslam Bt Crrgctor 0%
&, Mr Zahoor Ahmed DHrecior 10
b 3r Maohih Huzsaim Dircctor 10

BOARDCOMMITTLELS:
The Awdit Committee and Homan Resources & Remuneraton Commitiee sre thestancding conmiiies of ths beard of

dimeciors.

Audit Commitiee is constitutsd by Board conyprising of thrss members wheeln 1w members ane ran exaautive direcom
amid ke chattnann is an Independent direotor, Mameof the members o audit commities is appended at corporte profile of
this annual sepor. The Committes reviews the peredic financial statements ind examines the sdequacy of lnanciol
policies imd prictices to ensure bat w oificient and strong system of internal control i5 i place. The Committce alio
reviews the aucdit regorts sued by e Internal Audis Depariment 2ad ceeealianes slatus of auditabsercations.

Tlye Avachit Committed is alsa respensilile fre reecmmending o e Boand of Direciors Ui appoiistinens of sxesrnal sadiors
b thie Camprany's sharcholders and considers any question of resignation o removal of extemad meditons, audit fees and
provigian of any service o the Company by its external suditers in addition 1o the audit of i Gnancial stabements and
resiews their procedurnes for arsuwrinng their independentee with respect to thesr il jserfnnacee. The tenns and refevence
" o the comatives have besn fommed and acvised b the eatmnites for compliones, Thecemmitles el lve mestings dusing
theyenr anded 307 Tune, 2104 &3 tequised by CCG.

Human Besourees & Remuneration Capunittee is respomsible te loak into the requisemnents of manpewer engagad by
ihe compny abowith thain recrunerticn axl regulaize dhe safery messcees and cnviromemental stewsandship
Commities resemmend the koard for coview, congider & saprove the monzzemment palicies, cenpeoiation marers
{inzluding retirement benefits) of CO0, CFCL, Cormpany Seerstacy and head of intemal acdin and all such matiers for

Tew management position wha report ditectly Lo CELL The commitles also ensiees al] elements of compensation and
welfare larall ils employees,

RANSFER PRICTNG:
The company hns fally coamplicd with the best pracfices on Transfer Pricing as contined in the Listing Regulotions of
Sunck Exchanges,




FUTTIEE QOUTLOOK:
As mloemad carlicr in preceding vear report Qrd due 1 the remote area of Gadoon Ameeal induatrial esmbe = s very dilficull for te
company 1o eese wirh the daily increase i prises of mw missml, ppovver & fuel, salarios & wiges and worst s onses resulting in
higher inpur coar whieh slomsd down the business activitics and hadly afficrsd owersl bossiniss & eradi ol ihe company hes impacted its
preditakilicy. Thenefire dus we persistent recession, increass in the feanelel eest & that of ruw natecal and alu beause of adwerse
cpanamic Tctoos coaplad wilh @il coonpetitian among the coopitine and crhesr iremmstaness, the company wilhoul oy inesnthe
from the ey e, is cven unalbe i meet fe manafacuring eost of poods & allid expenses. Cnhe Bee sfmultiple Sandis & cruzial
 situglices, thee dirsctors of the camsans axe cansidering seelmg approval of T Sansoldes e cbase dewn 2 manefscring activites in
s s Eve the sharehalders imrerest in campany fram further deckins invalue oM,

CODEQF COXDLCT:
Cwrends 75 buill oo d seto shared valnes based oo principles of onesty, inegrity, diligence, muthfadnzss and hosor,

PATTERM (W SHAREHCHLIING:
Prmsmol shimehe!ding i snncxed lodhis report.

AUDITORS:
The present andions, B HLE lizs Tabwssum & Ce., Chaersd Accevzrants are ativing it the conchisicn of the fartheoining Anecal
Genersl Mesting of the company and being clgible effersd themselves fur iBeir re-appegsiment. The Awlil Commitiee kas also
povnmersded o the zppaintment of 304 LT Ljre Tesssuns & Co., Chartered Acoountanlsas he stabsiony sediloes of the Coopazey for
1 Jisancial pear ending Jume 30, 2005, Tee Borsd of Trirestees kas enlorsed this recoomendation,

CORFORATE ANDFINANCIALREFORTING FEAMEWORK:

Thee direclors of the coopesy are pleesed te eonfirm that the Comnpay has wede compliziges of provisions of the Code of Coarpeman:
Gonvernanpe o1 Gul in the Repularkon Moo 535 of Karuchi and Lahovs Dsting regulations issued By e Seceritivs and Exczani
Campnission of Prikistan a5 thers (g oo materinl departure From fe best practive as detadlid i the listing repolations. Ourstlemants o
corperzzand [mescial ceporiing s g Fllows:

) TheFirancizl satemenss, progared by the wanageme of e Cooapeey preseota Gt 1z of affhiea of the Company, results of
iEoperices, cash flows apd dhange s in ity

B1 Proper boaks of aseoisss of the Company Bave becnmaintaised ae sequised under the Companies Ordinance, L9584

i Aprmopoiale acsonnting policiss bave been coosistently appliad in fe rreparetien af financial stztements and accoumting
cetimalss are based oo reasenable iz pridus jodgement;

&) Totermaticeal Aceomntieg ¢ Fineecial Reperlizg Saocanle, as applicably w Pabistan, bave beea fllowed in preparation of
financial and there {ama drparhane here m;

&) Thesysszm ofinbemal oomirol 53 s and hd been edfenvely implemented and munitonad;

) There nre signifives: doskds abuut the coonpany s abalily i contame 5 2 gaing concem

£b Tteesans for nat corsidering the company as o poing eencem ke explained under the bead of Tear iz Review ard Frmite
Uil

Wy Finaseial Highlighls for the lass f-vears are anrexed.

QUATIFICATION QOF AUDITORY REPCRT:

With respect tr berrowing Seilities fromn Aflled Bank lindted, the company Ras vaitber seviewed por pecdedied becuse af
the naner kas been under [itigmion aod paeding befone Herourable Luhare High Court Lebuone, Bleoas audior secenved i
conbirmetion From saic bank. Hew on the free of the exlsring paaiian explaimead in the Fulure Outlook, e mansgamen of the
coinpany imends o discuss the matter in tie mestag of the sharchalders Bor closizg down of the business activilics of the

CMEARy.

Tz Trrectors ef vorr coompasy joinme e thesk #1l e stal nembers and oo agement sam for eir gonetoted effoess and eomributio

Tarand on behalfof the Baard
i

[FTIKITAR SHAFFI
Chief Execulive
Lahars:- 03" October, 2014

Py
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VISION / MISSION STATEMENT AND CORPORATE STRATEGY

Yision

The Company's vision i to be a market leader as manifachimng organization and to play & meaningful
role oa sustainable hasis in the economy of Pakistan in the best possible manners with costomer
sansfaction as its premier goal,

Mission

Its objects, as outlingd in the mission statement are to conduct company business throvgh gond
governance with responsibility to all our stake holders and fester a sound & dynerme team for
meintaining professional standands and aprimum use of resources while achieving the unique pesition
‘i the markes by meeting the requirements of high quality products for the costomers and proving &
stimulating envizomment 1o all the emplovess for their growth and development and fostering a feeling
of job satisfaction, by [ellawing the highest of ethical and Aduciary standards and serving the inferosts
of the society,

Corporate strategy

To produce and market high quality products, consisienlly excesding customer expectations, cnsure :
right usage of company's Tesources, create employment oppormnitics and prolect he nterest of’
stakeholders. ; 3

R 7"{”\’-
/

[FTIEITAR SHAFFI
Chief Executive
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) [SHAFFI CHEMICAL txoustuies uomren ANNUALREPORT 2014

Statement of Compliance

With the Code of Corporate Governance
This statement is heing presented to comply with the Code of Corporale Gevernance coatained in the
listing regulations of Earschi and Lahors Stock Exchange Limited for the purpose of estzhlishing a
framework of pood aovernance, wherehy a listed company 35 maneged in complisoce with the best
practices of comporale governance.

The company has applicd the principles conteined in the TG in e [ollowing manner:

l. The mmpan}'-:':'n.mumgcs representation of independent no-execulive directors and directors
representing minorily interests on its Board of directors. At present the Doard includes:

Categary il MNames
Executive Director ! M. Iftikhar ShaiTi

Mr. Sharig Iftikhar 2
Independent Direcior M. Sohail Malik

mr. Muharmmad Sameer
Mom-Executive DMreclors Me. Hashit Aslam Butt

Me. Zahoor Ahimad

Me. Mohib Hussain

The indeperdent diractor maets the criteraof independence wader clawse kb of the CCG.

!,\i

The directers have contitmed that none of them is serving as a direetor on more than seven
listed companies, includmg thes company.

All the resident directors of the company are registered as faxpayers and none of tham Tas
defanlted in payment of anv loan to & banking company, a DF] or an NBFLor, being a member of
aatock exchange, has been declared as 8 defanlter by that stock exchange.
Mo casual vagancy was acerued inthe Board of'directors during the year,
The company has prepered o Code of Conduet” amd Las ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with s supporting policies and
procedures,
&, The Board has developed a vision/'mission smatement, overall comporate strategy and signiffcant
© policies of the company, A complete record of particulars of signifcant polivies along with the
dutes v which Geey were approved or pnended has been maintained.

All the powers of the Boand have been duly exerc zed and decisions on material tranzactions,
inchuding appointment and determimation of anuneration and eems and conditions of
amployment of the CEC, other sxecutive and non-sxecutive directors, have been taken by the
Board,

i

o

b |

2. The meetings of the Goard weze presided over vy the Chairmean and, in his absence, by a director
elected by the Board for (his purpose and the Soand met al least once in every quarter, Written
netices of the Board meetings, along with azenda and working papers, were circulated at least
sevien days before the mectings. The minutes of the meetings wers appropriately recorded ol
cireulated,

{2l
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SHAFFI CHEMICAL oustgies Limren ANNUALREPORT 2014

Al direrars of the compmny kzve 160 400 sears of wicking expericnce in hair respective aress of specialization
anit mze well aovmre of their dulies & responaibilities and pawers as per cods of Carporuts Goveraance and he
Companizs Ordinance, 1953 which ane crueial to the maneing ond development of companies, Tt of the
company have inealeated good povemance pactices v the comporste seoos ardl have meore than 13 years af
cdducaticn zs well aed s Tall nider the exemrption wvailakls in the Code of Corgorate Gavernatss, Turthes Mr
Tfizkhar Shaffi Direetor of the eompany and Chairean of Diamond Groz of Tndunstrics is 2 well knowr indhastrialist
weith vast and wich experiencs of about 40 vears in masging large industriol nwits, Alsa (e menagement of the
ooty carries ous erienttian sfdirestors cduention of Corporate Governanss Lesdersbip Skills (CGLE).

Then: was 0 changs in the pasition of company secretary, Chief Finanetal Officer (CFLH onil Head of Tntermal
Aadit during U year,

The direerars’ Tepors for this yenr s been peparsd in compliznee with the sequirements of the Code of Canparat:
Crovernancezad fully describes the saltons matiess required to e disclossd.

Tlye finaneial staterners of te company were culy endorsed by CEQ and CFO befoes sppreval of the Board.

e dlirastors, CEG and execatives do nes hold any smerest in e sharcs of the company alber hean thiat diselosed
m ke pareny of shnrehaklin,

Thie company has commplied with all the corparats 20 fnancial teperting requirsments of the Code of Cerporite
Cirvermance,

The Baard has already faeened an andie Coammities, oomprises three menhers, of whie twio ane so-seeculive
direetars noed the ehaimman of the sommitzae s an independent dirsetor.

The maziings of the awdil caminites were held nb lenst once every guarter priar o approval of islesm and final
resulis of the company and as reguized by dwe CCG. The teqns of referencs of the committes bave alteady been
firmied foe covmplioeee,

Thee Hoard s alseedy formed an BT and Reracration Commiliee. L coanprises s menbers, of whar ieo s

ren-specutive dirceioss and the chnirmen of the coamnibbes & an indspendent dimecior.

Tha Board has sel up an effective intemnal audit Pasction menaged by snitably quatified and experiensed
perssane] who are pomversant with thepolicies and procedures of the company,

Theatatstory auditees of the seonpary bive senfirmed thit ey have boen aiven saisfactory
teting under the quality ceatsal review propeany of the Instiube of Chastered Acsaemtmis of Pabastan (ICAF), tat
By o any of il partners of te firm, hels spouses and minor chilidn di ot kald shares of the compazy and that the
firm anel all 165 partners are in complinnee with Interational Federation ol Aecoustaits (TFACY pidelives on cobe of
s s adopted by the Lnstingme of Chastered Acesurtants of Makistan.

The standory zuditens o e persens ngsozinizd witl teo have nol been appoinied provide other serviees
wazeps in accundance with e liting egulations and the auditors kave confimmed ol they have observed [FaC
guidelines inthis regard. i

The "clased peziod, prior to the maounssment of interiméfinal resulls, and business decisions, wahich waiy
materialiy aiTect e narked prics of company's secusitizs, wos determimed s intimated (o dircetors, smployees and
srock exchangals).

Mazrialprice sensitive infommetion Tas been disseminated among all marked parficipants at ance
through steck exchangeis).

We contirm thid all athes material priniples enshrined in the COG have been complied with.

2
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~ TFTTKHAR SHAFF1
Chief Executive
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OM STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
BEST PRACTICES OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Werhava reviewed Ihe Statemant of Complianca with 1he best practicas cenlzned in the Codeof Corporate Goswernaros
prepraved by the Board of Directors of SHAFFI CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED {"he Company’ | for the year endesd
30, sunz 201 &, wocomply with the Listing Regulations of fhe respective Steck Exchanges , where the Companyislisted,

The responsibilily Tor complience with the Cade of Corgorate Govenance i that of the Board of Dineclors of lhe
company. Cur eepenskiliy |s to redes, to the extent whee such compliance can be objectivedy verified, whether the
Sazment of Complance reflects the siaius of the company's complancs with the provisions of the Cace of Zorparats
Govemanse and repar if it doss rok. A revigw i imiled primanly fo nouines of the compeny persannel dand revisw of
warious dosaments preparsd by e company Soempy wilh the Cada.

A pan of our avdil of financial statements we are required 12 obtain an undessianding of the acceunting and inesmal
sontrol systams sufficiend foplan the audi and devslon 21 25207 va aucit apprazscn. Wa have nof canied out any specisl
revieny of th infemal conlrol sy=tam o enabla us to exprass an oginior as o whether the Board's stetement anirlernal
control covers il conbrets and the effectivenass of such intemal controls, e Comparm's comporate governanos
e dures g rigks,

Further, Listing Regulaions of the Karechi nd Lahere Slozk Exchangss requires the company io place before fhe
Board o Directors for their consideration and aporoval relaled pady transactions dstinguishing belwesn rznsaclicns
carviad out o terms ecuivaient to thase that peesa|inarm's length rarsactions and rangactions whizh are nolexeciied
al ermn's lenglh price, recording proper justficstar for using such allenate pricing mechanizm. Further, &l such
ranzaclions are also requined 10 de separataly placed bafora he Audit Comeiltae, Wa are arly required and hava
ensunes congliance of reguirsment b he cent of Appeava of related padty ansactons by (he Board of Dingelors and
deczment of such Irenaachions befors the Audit Commitize, We have nof camied oot any srocedure 1o detering
wivalhar the ralatsd party ransaclions warat=kan atarns’ length prica orrak.

Based o our review, aothing has come 1o aur aliarion, whch cavsas us 1o belave thal the Statemant of Cemplarcs
does nol approgniately rediect the Company's Compaanca, in all materal raspecis, vilh the best practces contzined in
he Coa af Carparata Sovarmancs as apolicable inthe Compary for the year endad June 30, 2014,

HLE [JAZ TABUSEUN & COMPANY Dated:
Chartered Accountants Lahare,
Engagament Partner

Muhammad As'am Tahuessum

®



Auditors' Report to the Members

W by udite] the monexed balance sheat o RUS SHAFFI CHEMIC AL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
a5 ul fune 30, 2004 aned the related Profit and Loss account, statément of comprehensive meame,
staternent of cash flows and siatement of changes inequity waether with the notes forming part thereof,
fior the year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the informatien and explanations which,
b e hesst alonre onowledae and belief, were necessary forthe purpose ofour audil.

1t i the cesponsibility of the compuny's management to establish and maintain 2 system of intemnal
control, and prepare and prezent the above said staternents in conformity with te approved acconnting
stendards and the requirements of the Companics Ordinance, L9384, Our responsibility is o express an
cpinion on these statements hased on our sudit. ;

We conducted cur andit in accordance with the sudiing stanidards as applicable in Pakistan. These
standards requirs that we plan and pertarm the audit o obiein reasonable assurance about whether the
above said stilements are free of any marerial misstatement. An aedit ineludes examining, on a test
basis, evidencs supporting the amonntz and disclosures in the shove said satements. An eudil slso
ineludes assessing (e accouniing policies ad significant earimates made by management, as well as,
cvaluating the overall presentation of the sbove sid stafements. We believe that our audil provides a
resvsotable basis tor surapinion and, after due venZeelion, we report that:-

We have not received confirmation from Allied Bank of Pakistan Limited for shor. oo,
orrowings anouniing s, 49,991 574,

Excepl for the contents of the preveding paragraph and extent to which hese effest the aanexed
financial stalements:-

(i) Try et epinion, proper books of secounts have been kept by the company as requited by
{he Companies Ordinance, 1984;

{0 Loy apinion,

(i) The balance sheet and profitand Ioss account together wila the notes thereon have been
drawn up in conformity with the Companics Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with
the bogks oF sccount and are further in aceordance with accountingz policies consistontly
applied:

(i} Theespendiinee ineurred during the year was fos the purpose of the company’s business;
and
(iii} The buziness conducted, investments mads and the expendibume noureed dusing the vear
were 1n zecordanes with (he objects of the pompeany g

()
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i) in g opinion o 19 e best o gur infarmation end eccording to the explanations given
torus, the balanee sheet, profiramd loss sceouns, statement of comprelensive income, statement
of cash flows and staternent of changss in equity tgether with the notes forming part thereod
conform with approved accounting standards az applicable in Pakistan and give information
required by Companics Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required and respeetively give a frue
angd fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at June 30, 2014 and of (ke profit, itz
comprehensive income, its cash Tows and the changes in equity for the year then ended; and

{d} T owr apinion, no zakal was deductible ar source under the Zakat snd Usher Ordinines,
1930,

We drrer attention to Mote Moo 1.2 to the fimancial statements, which states that these Ninancial
statemants have heen prepared on the basis of estmated reglizeble / setdement value of assets and
lihilities respestivels in addition to historical cost convention as the company 15 ne longer @ going
cemwer for the resson stated fn the aforesaid note, Chur report is not qualitied inrespect of this matter,

HILRLIAT TARUSSTM & CO. Drated:
Chartered Aceounzants Place: Lalwore
Audit Engagernen: Partrer

- Mluhammsd Aslam Talosan {FOA)Y
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Chief Executive

BALAMNCE SHEET

A5 AT JUME 30, 2014
2004 L1 |
Eooa valus Estimntr:d FohE] July@l, 2012
Realsabla
AFSETS Mats seitlemnt walle
Cash and bark halanis & L Jua G4T,FER 1,535,238 1,754,738
Trade Dobos E - 1,988,399 115,300
Lomn and dduamnces ] T&1,85% 243,537 L14,428 LE52 486
Crther Receivablas 7 1435331 1,360,553 1,508,271 3581 536
Stock In rade & P E6Y 207,565 1,150,897 503,942
Sezurity Capeasils 2 RS R 223,560 233560 123 550
InueEsomenes 12 LRS00, 30 5E,30L 36¢ 3L IRE00 95400034
Fropaty, Plant and Eguipment 11 EERTLER T ) G1,877.013 10.405,507 10.4085,655
TOTAL G55ETS 12540097 120,959,400 GO,5ELI1A_ 176,068,601
LIABILITEES
Acerued and ciber poyablas 12 10,341,262 10,241,264 ZRLETS511 34,280,335
Accrded arkup 13 1,074,281 1,014 183 B, (KH BRG000
Enrrawings 14 61,114,052 0,114,050 45,330,050 A5,334,050
Laan lrem Direclors 14 B - 11,250,764 11,250,764
Frralowie Barehit 6.1 207,052 307,002 2340080 1,814,227
Dalarred mgoene b 6.7 - - -
Prowsion fie tesation r 55,795 SA,705 SE33% 122871
TOTAL LIABILITIES FLUIGAES 71,335 485 2560008 £4,162,508
MET AZAFTS 50,703,607 49,133 76 B2 IMAF FULY 45 706,703
REPRESEMTED BY;-
Avtbarieed dhare capital
12000, KK Crddirary shares of Fs. 107 eadh TFCLAN GO 120,000, 000 220,000,000 120,000,000
Izsuid, sukacribes and Paid Up Capizal 18 120,000,300 LENOG, 00 12000000 120,002,000
Far Valus Reseryes 4,233 4,852 3,540,115
Actamylalad Losses (122,405 13| 232 459,263 (1530RI0EY]  (83.247,70C0
¢ Ehang Hokdnes” Pty [2.4854 4510 (2.a60,93E) [30,222,967) 6N, M
Surplus on Resalualion of sroperty
Planit ard squipmiests i bA.162 s R R EEn0.L03
Het surplus vn estimated realzabisdsemlement valus - 51,537,347 E =
Lomtingercres & Commibrents il e - -
£4,700,067 29,133,515 23,087,001} 45706703

{11}
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PROFIT AMD LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

2014 2013
Mt Rupnas Rupoes
Sales - nel 21 1,542,050 11,264,844
Cost of Sales 2z (2,129,871 {13,B63,088)
Gross Profit / {Loss) {557 823} (2,610,145)
b Operaling Expenses
Dizstribution Expensas 23 120,755
asdministrative Exprnses 24 {5,461,793
har Oparaling Income 26 1,376,283
12,2044,265)
Operating Profit ! {Loss} 3,640 985 4,822, 410)
Urihar Operating Expensas 26 (290,000} (290, 600y
3,350,085 15,112,410}
Financa Cosl 2 [I3L.075) (3 ERL)
3,012,910 {5.145,0674)
{IrgalrmentPeversal of Engairment on lang lerm imoeeslnenl 3 976,083 (74,679, 368)
39,988,003 (78,824,842
Share of Frofit! (Loss) from asscciated company 10 (7.130,603) 7206414
Profit / {loss) before Taxation 32,049 400 172 B18,028)
Taxation
Tamalon i} {360,795 126,546
Share of bax of agsotialed companmy n 1,996,518 i1,636.290]
£35,723 (1,509,744}
Profit / {loss) after Taxation 33,665,123 (T4 AET.T72)
Earmingilosa) per Share - 28 281 [ 1]
The annexes notes form an Integral per of these financial statemenls
./.-'-'-\
Chief Exetutive ""ﬁl‘el:ltlr

FeTy
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 20, 2014

Rastated
2044 2013
MNaote Rupaas Rupaes
PROFIT  (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR 53,685,125 (74,127,772

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

“:EI'I"IE that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Gainl (Loss) on remeasurement of staff retirement benefit 1,505,118 (302,196)

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Unrealized gain ! (loss) arsing on remsasurement of

svailablz for sak investmenis of assonialed companies 4,117,844} 3 5AT TEE
Unrsalizac gain arising on remeasuramsnt of available for

sale invesiments 1.717 3,540,116
Other Comprahensive income for the yaar (4,116,127} 6,707,900
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR _ E1.074114 187,722 068

The annezed notes form an integral part of thesa francial statameants,

_f""l a
- dpe
i hgec,
Y - : o~
Chiel Execulive ! Director
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Mobe
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Casn generated Trom S [used in operlicns k1]
Tawes paid
Finance cost paid
Grabuity paid J adjueted

Met Cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Digposal of invastment available for sale
‘rrzatment recognizes

Purchase of Prooerly. Plant And Equipmend (

Net Gash Generated fram Sused In) Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Short Torm Borrawinegs

Loan fram Direciar

Met Cazh generated from fused in) financing activilies

et Increase [ (Decrease) in Gash & CGash Equivalents

" Cash & Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the End of the Yaear

The annexed notes fam an integral part of thesa financil stolemangs.
~}

r.

i
Chief Execulive

2014 2013
Rupees Rupées
(11,202,203 | 1,399,069
{357,325
{07 558 (32,664
{1,487 458 (512,714
{13,754,675) 053,601
£,340,000 i
- {1,075,185
9,340,000 [1,075,185)
14,780,000 |
(41,250, 7641
3,520,236 a
(BES5438) {221,494)
1,533,238 1,754,734
647,799 1,533,238

S

Drircctor

{16}
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE PERICD ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

TOTAL

| GHARE CAPITAL Fair ke lapsomulstedbomel i | Lo, | TOESL EDUETY

| Reantin Uraippinpristsd zraflt
Folance s a1 09 Juky 50er TENE0 M - @AM BEI12403] WIS
EWoct " changioin atonu 1 Bg pol o thig= - - 1'3!3]1:_______ GAEI) - §AG ]
Ealmnce as of 81 July D00E (Restnied) ghte e d AT FIETLE T B PEL SN0
EEret af enere d oty <rsclledd I aqaby B 1o o ki H i A B 11,5
0T e
Izzre el e prRcpson TN IS PRI I SRR 0] Ty, 3 E7ETAE LI
pand & et et
Lirica Fai 1w e - - -:?-1.:'!?..‘1!” [RER AT T
Chan e e o b e - HATIE | 355,80 EALRTH
Toded g bedvshas ke fur B mar 2,001 SRR FeF a2 mns| 167, FEENEE]
Eakwney 25 o M Jans 3513 13805309 36118 {55 B D6 G0, 3 ) {30,577 857y
Eakancy o a1 O July 3343 [Resated) RELECIE 0TS ik, B (2] CIE0322 a7 PALAIZALT)
£t of rm cirecy cradis i soury by He cenc el 3 P ] AT |mo0zer)
COTpaTiel
Irerermsantd dpaciabon oo serphas o e el el prpiy 4 2180 GELEET 2a
Fars & g et
Tearzier of W w3kes nasera) o nappra el predil & e on 15,357,008} . 1357 001 LA T
sk prel ! K W NSO ORI BV R for B 2 -
Froel fr Bae pear - !ssai;ijl FET-EREH I au:.mﬂ
Hergarpemsanve nenma for e e 1,717 {2 B ]| [E [FLRIN

41T 3,72 320 EINTEREE] 1004,

Torad ompa barrate s s Mot hay gear i

bz i al 3 duie 26

Tt oo R oM 30T Ieans [ 0 Hyaea M) sl sber s,

Chief iExeuuti\re

ot o e [

TN E et
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- NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 20, 2014

STHTLHG AND WATURE OF BUSINESS

The Sampany was Incerzaratad uncer the Comparies Ondlrans. 1984 s Pubdic Limitad Cormpare on 277 Saptanber 1992, The
shires ol ta compare ae qustied en K ool Labwene Bssck Exchanges. The =als activity of the company i= oo manutacses sod
process of OFDoayie- O Prahalsiees (00P Shomimls ko corond weiee, 50 corgany produsad Lt erd Divex Einder, Tha
wgigkerad oflice o e compairy s ailusted al Badoon Senacal, Wedusticl Estabe, Sreaaln (Ehgberpakhtoonkbvier]

GOINGE CONCERN ASSUMPTION h

During the wear anded June 30, 3004, tha comaany reparied groes inse of Fupese = 0SHE Milian. The company has octurulidid
Lansas pid afmnehaldira’ geuity Rugges 122 468 Millon ored Rupess €0.704 Milicr espoatively az an Jusa 2, 2014, Dwing

Sak of corpany hee commesd frem 11,3684 Millign g 1.542 Milen Company remaned cdid foe 8 monthe WRnamen
sompiry i deidfling futuee plang v retablinetisn one recorsirioton of the Comzang Howesar those frotons rriesd unsariainis
tha aOmEany may not bo able w0 poneirun o 8 golig cmnanre Thaeslees (b fmancil statmenls hess baas piegand on
antimuted malinabl! oalthme? vaues of aasels and Gablltes relpeciively in steiton to historionl cost ooovesssisn, Al
liahligas in Hhasa finoraial statemerss haue Baee prasantod inone oedar of Equiditg

SURMARY OF SIGNIACANT ACCOLNTING POLICIES
Ensis of Peegaration

Siuping in e Bng fact thes company mes ot b el i Coadingg e going corcEn, e neicial elaamants am pezand o the
Lasis of feal sabked settemnent walues ol assets and labiitizs respectively bnommal sabled seidemant walus basie, azseis s camed s
angsnt o ceah snd ass aquivantz thal could corienby B atinined b seling 1he easas in an oededy diapoasl. Liabiins ane caied
a1 their setdement walues, ki is undiscaunted amcunts of caeh or caek sgu uplerds expected to be pad to salishy the lishithes in the
nomal cods of husiesa Reslashle £ senkemers wilkas of poes and Eeallives rmepecouly o disclsaed in athe belonce shoer are
basod or the managmorss’ ostmatn apept for prozarty plam and equlzment whicha sr velusd by ndezsndent wba,

In adfdon o the apsourming aomertion of malsobke | cotdoment wbos of 2scoic and b os, chepo dnansiol slsemonis baw e
bsar pruparad undsr Mistorkal cost oorsmnbion excepl e Buidieg, Flan & 5, w velich o statad on wesalued anouns 2nd seafl
ratiramant benedtits which ko beon iecogrimd o pmasss vabse dmamisad by ihe sy,

Stutmramit of Complinmoe

Theen Hinanclal siatements have hesr prapaesd in scoardarcs with sporoved accaunting efandarde as spplicabls in
Pemigtan and requirements of Camganiea Ordinancs, 1988 Appeownd docounting standards comprise of such
Iritcareticnal Accuurt i Swrdorde as notifisg under the orovidons of the Sempanes Cnfinance, 1989, Wwmuwr,
ther requirements of the Companivs Ordinares, 18328 ar directives isdued by the Secwitics ol Sxchange
Comminzion of Fakistan differ wich th roguimmnns of tiosn saondame, the moquirmonm of Componios
Didinence, 1984 o tie sogainemenis of the word divectives take the precedaion

Sigréficant aceeunting Jusgisents ard et

The prapsration of bosncisl statsments nooondormidy  with sppeowss sonousting standsrde seqoires fhs as of
enrlain critical acedanling . aatimates. 11 @ae reguiras mansgamenl Lo axercisa 1@ judgredwnt in e praceas alb
apolying The Comparg’s accounting aciicies, lstimate sndl judgmente are reguisrly svalusted and are based on
hEtaris experinnse ane afbor factars, Rcluding expesotions of lulere avanis that o belicved 10 be roasansthbl
wnder the cirsumelancsc. In tae precess of applying the Compeny's accounting aeliciss, menagement bas msds
the falknwirg estimetes anc jucgmants whish are significont 1o the finonalol stotanrents

Sttt retrement oensedire

Cortain @ardonal osEameriona howe boon odopted & disclosed in note 16.1 to the financiel atetemanta Toe
waluation of pressat valus o debinsd bansbt chbligstons

Property, plantand equipment

The cnparsy revaess L valus 9F azsale K pasmdbs impainmand am an ancaal sk, Aoy Chamgs i the aslimatag
i Future wears mght St the feraning amounts of respeative items of proserty. olart and eouiomeats witlh a
eoraranrding cdfunt oo sk dearscslion sRarga arkl empsnceme, i

Incams Taxes

In makiag tho astimabes for Income tae0s poedblo by the Company, thoe manngoman: conckiors currant Inoemo Thy
luve wnd the decisivie of sppallabe sotbonibse on curben ceaees s in e,

Fera
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24 Changes | Amandmenia in Scsaunting Siamdands -

T

2,47 The Compaay has sdepisd e fellowing mvised standards, amendments and Inerpretatiens of IFRSs which
b arme uffoctive For 1w Gumanl yeoe
1451 Prosentathar of Froncial Statomeonts - Preserdation of fems of other compeobonswe
ingcena - [Amsndmant]

145 19 Employec Banofits - (Aesised)
145 23 Irvestments in Associates and Joint Ventees
IFIES 7 Financia Inscruments: Disclosures - (dmerdments,
Ermarddments anbaqcing @ aclesugs deul sifseming of financinl asaecs ard finansal
IFREC 20 Srripging coals in the prodieston ghase of @ sarface mins

Amendments to Acsounting Standards kssued by the |ASE

145 1 Presentatior of Fmoencial  Stetements - Clarification  of 1be  sadquinsiants  dor
comparativa informalion

las 18 Peparty. Plany and Eguipmsent - Tladlication of Servicing Equipment
145 32 Financial Imssrumiends: Presentation - Tax Effpets of Distributicn o Holders of Equity
185 34 Interim Financla Feperting « Interim Financial Reportrg ane Segment infarmation dor

Total Aagets ond Lisbiities

The adapticn of the sbove myisiors and smendments 16 sccounting standards and ntarpratatana did nor have
Ay materad effzat on 1ba frandial stotemends cocept o esplynod i note 221,

2.4.2 Standards. Inferpretatons and ammendments to spp i ing dmrcle that are nol yat effective

Tha dsllGwirg revised slandards, ararelmants and intarpeatations with reapect 1o the approved accodnting
sandards ag applicabla in Fakistan wauld e allsotive Tiern the dates waanioned baioes ageinal (ha raapaciveg
standdard or inferpretaion: i

Effactive dale

(armal puriexks

Lisgii g ar aflar]

145 32 Dffetting Firersial Azsets and Finarcisl Liabilties - Arnardnant) 1t dansany 2014
&5 36 Mecaverable Armeunt lor Mor-Snoncial Asesta - [Aawendmanl et Janany HH4
A5 23 Slovation of Denwatives ard Cortinuation of Hedgs Sccourdirg st January 2114
IFRIC 21 Levles - - st Janaary 2014

Tra Compary expects that 1ha adapticn of The dhave amerdments nnd imterpreTaticns o the azancaoes will nae
affect the Company’s Fmancizl statemeants in ths paicd of initial apolicaton,

Furtllu.r.. Tulliwwing nesw slansiesdis urs bewn Eeued by IASE which ars yel W e notified by e SECF To je
purposs of apploabilny in Pakistan:

IA5E Effective

date
IFAS (08 Financial Instruments: Classification and Measursmant sl Jamsrg 2115
IFRE 10 * Consolidatad Financial Statemerts 15t January 2113
IFRE 11 Jaint ArRngaments : " igldanuery 2013
IFRS 12 Disclosune of Interests in Other Ent ties st January 2013
IFRS 13 Fair Walug Meagurerant 8l Janusry 2013

107
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Prop=ty, Mant and Egquipmant

Frapey, Fland and Eguipment ascsal lor lease-held larkd sre staled at coet o revalued smconts less accomulabed
depreciation and impaiment loss, if ary. Depraciation s chargad 1o incama aspiarg the redusing balance mathod
A1 The e given = Rote 17, f

Dap;'éclamr of aidiions ig charged fram the month i which the asssts become available for use, whils on
dizpaaal depreciation & charged up 1o the maonch of dspasal.

Fasidual walues ars deterrimed by the manegement as the smeouni i expecis it would receive coersnchy far che
iam o prepany plant snd axuiprent iF 7 ware sliesdy of the ags and in the condition eepacted at the eed of i
wuseful life bassd on the preiling market prices of similar ssseds alrsady at the end ol their wseful e

Usetul lhee are catermingd by the matacemant Deaed an sxpected wiags of the assets, sepected phesical ooear
and faar, tenhrecad and cemmiercdal oksclescennn andd ather slenlar frooors.

Gairs ar losses on disnesal af {ixed assets are recognized inincame

Waintenancs: and normal mpnim ane charged o owenue o and saben ncared. Major rerewsals and Fapecsements
am aapitalend. i

Inuastmants
Tre inwestinerits made by the comparmy are classified dor the purpose of measueemant ime ke fallowing
antogories:

El] Hakl 1 maturity

Invastmants vath fmed matiEity tat e mensagameal hae Lhe int=nt ard gaikly e hld e roaturity e gl ui
=% feld 1o maturity and are initialy measured at cost and at subsequent reporting dates maasuined &l amartiosd
cost using the effealag yield medhod, £

bl bvnstmant in asscoaiad companieg

Lo Tarm investmenbs in seecaled companivs zre valued using equity mathcd.
el Awallable at Falr value through profin or losa

Iregsimants al 1air walus through prols o loss sre initialy measored 91 cost, Deing the fai salie of consideration
given. At subseou=nt reporting dates, thess neestments ara remaasiad af fair walua (guotsd markel price], urikess
tnir walus cannar oe mbably messunsd, Thae mvesimerss. for which a quoted mewket price is not avalabde, ane
mueasured al cost as it & not possible @0 apply amy ather walncan metaedalegy, Reslized and urrealized gzins and

L loases arising feom he chaness i lair walwe are included in the net prodit ce loss for dhe poriod in whinh they anse

Inweztments interded to be held for less thar owelve manths from the balaes shest Gale are includec i surrent
aesatd, Al other investmentz are classdied a: noncument asset. Managemert determings e aopeapriate
classization of ifs imes1mente al 1ha Time ol e purcaes and reealoates soch desigretion perodicali.

&l purehases and salea of inaesiments A recoanizsd on the trads date which is the date that the Cmpany
sermnils 1 purchase o sell the irmestmens. Cost of purchase Inclices TArsaction ool

At manh repecting date. the compary revlews the earnying senourts of e investment to assess whether there is
amy mdisation thal such investiends hase suffend an Impalment Iesa, B oany seeh indication  existe the
recoverable amaunt & estimated in order 1 determine the extent of the impaimend loss, if any. Impalrment |osses
o recognized o5 ewpense Where an impaiment boes s subssgquandly reversed, the camying smount of the
meastmand is increeesd 1o the reviesd recoserable smooart but fmited do the extend af ricial oost of fhe
Feastment. A revansal of the mapsirmens boss TEagnEAn in Meoma.

-
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214

Sieck - in - Tade

Thesa ars valised o1 lower of cosc ar ret realizable waiue Cost is dedermined o8 Folloves:

R Materin lmighied Sworsgoe Cosl

Wik i Procesa ang Finished Gocds S Manufsctunng Cosl o Ned Fealzable value

Mat raalizable walue signifiea the estimaned selling prees inthe ardinery suwrse of Lusiness loes cost necaezary (o
b insuned in codies 19 make g esla

Stored, Sparas and Lasae Toals

Inase are stated at loweer of cost and net realizsble veus The cast of inventary ia based on waelghted seerage cost.
Teamre i Lianeil sre atated al eodl sccumelated o balaace shee dene.

Finanoke! instruments

Financial assets and finencial lisbiliies s regegoinsd whan the company haccmes a party 1o the contraciual

grovigion ol the nsruments. The particular measuremerts method adopted are dischoged in the incheidual polioy
sateriants aagsciatad with aach irem.

Trade defits

Trade ceals afginated by 1he campany are recogrzed ard caried at edgnal neoize smeunl Baa an sllevance far
ary wnpollectitle Bncun], An estimate for deobiiul debits is made when collection of full amount is no longsr
prabeole Dao debls are veritben of f g incared ard becsma bad in somual sense

Cash and cash equivalznis

tash and rash equivaloris ara saried o lho balance slwel gt cest. Foe the purpass of cagh Pove slatement cash
ard cash equivalznis comprise of cash in hand and Bark balances

Taxation

Crraml i

Chargs far curranl Lasalion i besad o taxaale incams at curent 1ax rades sfter teking inka sccoum &l v credine
and rebates sailabia, if arg, M case of Inss minimmn e lebiiny 5 prsided in Lhasa accounts oasod on liakility
warked cul urder section 113 or under secticns 154 and 153 of the Inceme Tax Ordinarce, 2001, whichever of
1hese liakiliies = higher.

Dt

Defermd thy is accounted for using the balmce showst Bty methed o orepect of all taxable denpcrary
differances ariging  from dilfemances betveen the caryirg amount of asset: and fesiities in the finanessd
esntamants ard e earergonding 1ax beess waad in the compataton of the taxable predit. Ceferred t2x liabilties
are recogrized far si fxable temporary dilfereaces pad deferred Ta% axec1s are recognized 1o the sxtent that is the
prahable thar meehie profits will oo zuailable zgainst which e dedustible empeesry dillaencas, oased 1ax
lossams and Lax smdils can ba utdizad.

Defered tax i calodatad ar the @atea thar ore expected to apply b the sear woae L diffeences wverss beaad
ure the Lzx rales thal bave boan anacisd

Rarveriug Fasogailsn
Rewverme is pssaqaimee on dispsteh of gooda, Divicend ineome sn eguily investments is resognized as incoms
whien the right of receipt is established. Intersst incorme s rscognized on The tme proportion basls.

st ramnamt Ssnnfita

The enmpiry cpemes an arlunded avd wnapoemsed gresuly sohomo for s orpdoyses, whic® & a dalingd Lestn plan
the bast aoloey diovan by o0 omploven, Prosord saun ol dodimad benefil clligation e cakulatad on e b ol acluanzl valeaton
and of the woz The vkabon in thess sccoun i verksd out on she Froscted Usic Coodit dctuansl Cost methad besis.

Aczuail waualion of detined beralit schems ems consuctzd 1o coleaiale 1he actuaniel present solue of gracoty shigation
Anab Juna 0, 2004 Tha dessib of 1he seheme ome aefemed 120 nosz 16,7 1 che ranzal sstmmenic

Actunriel qairs s losses are acoounted for in accondareo vl e fivinad AS.19 “Eingraysn hinafita®,

Fem
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Prosisicrs

Provisins an rasugniaed when the company has 2 legal ar constuctive bligation-as o msels af past events and
is probatile that an outflow of resowces embodying esaramse kanafits will be ronuinsd 1o setbke the nbigation and
a raliakle astmate of the smount cen be made. 1

Borrowing Cost

Borrwing costs am recegnized as an exp=rse. n the period i whicn they are incurred, except to the extent that
thay are dirgcly snributable 1 the sendtrwetion af & gualRlyirg asses in which case they se cagite’ized as part of
tha enar af thar e,

Foreigr Currericy Transactions

All moretary assets and Gzbidities 0 foreign cumencies ae translated into rupesss at em:llpunge ates prevailng at
the balarce shes date Transactions in forsige currencies anre tracslated e rupees st the e of exchange
approneating haes presailng on (he dates al transaction. Exchange gains ard losses e ncluded in 1he palit
and less Acenmnt cunanly

Relsted party fransactions

&)l tarsactions with reated parties 2re carned oot by the Company ot amn's engsh prices using-the meshod
presaried andar the Companies Ordinance: 1984

Loars, Advancas and ciher Hecalvables

Loang, advances and other receivebies am recogrmzed indlially 8l cosl ard subssquently messdied 82 amartized
sosT. g

Lo Term Laans and Short Teem Borrowirgs

Lanng pnol boreassnes aed initlally recorded o1 the s proceseds frg received and subsaquenthy a1 amorioed o
Argaginl caarges ars oeccarmed for en aecnanl bosis ane ore chher pdded de the carylea swcarn of the
Inarumenta ne inckided In e cdiors, ecored ane cther llabdickzx oo the exmers of she ameing remaining

unpaid. Exchange gain 20 Insses G angd ansing in raspeet of lnan o barowings i farcign currarcy aee ackded 1o
the camying ameunt of the instrament.

Tracz ard Other Payakles

Liabilitie== for traca and ather amaunta payehle aea eariad &7 caar whech s the fair vakiz of the consdemstion 0 ba
Pt i Eha future for geods and seraces reoesed whather or nat bllad b the compant

Iimpairment

' The snrygng amaunts of the company's assees are revksued ot each beloncs shect dobe fo determine whether

there = any indication of impairmant. If any sack irdeation exists, the assets reecserable amears is estimated ard
impaimert lisses ane reeognized in the profit ard loss aocount,

CHANEE IN ACCOUNTING FOLICY

Curng ke genar twith effect from Jduly 01, 2013} the Company hos a.‘l;:phcd 142 18, Revised) ‘Employee Benedits”.
The amendments in the revsed stancard meouine the company o eliminate the corrder appreach ard recogniee all
actiswial gains and Iesses rowr calles ‘ramessuements’ thal result from the remessarements of defined baredit
chligations ard fair value of plsn asseis st te balance shaet daled m oter comprehenssye intomne s they acow,
immediately recoanize Al pasl sardice SOsTs a0 mpleta inlaresT coET a0d Rxnectad remura an plam assets wih zn
interest amaunt that is caloulaced by applving the discount rate 10 the aez defined berefits linkility £ asset.

(2)
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Fraviausty the Gompany sccourted for the aoiuarisl geirvloss whh respeet v sctuarial wallsticn of ifg rotiemet
benetit plan using "10% corrdar appranch ' The srouns rezagnizel on dakinoe sheet meprassrited the prosars
vaha of dulinad banefit cblgation sa sdjusted for unmengnized aetusrinl gens or lessas

The changs in sccounting palicy Ana bees sppliss reosaactely. Th effeot of the chanas in the ancounling
polzy on thit sufrent and the pree gecod firenoial smeementa hin been summarizad halgw:

Imanee oo balsnce sheet

Ineronse in empleyas sdticemant benedics

Drorenss in reserves

Impner o stbsr comorehensive income
Decrznse In mmgasumment loss of amgkygsss mtirment benafit
bmpact an statament of shanges In cquirg

Decrease n accumulaned Kigsss

CASH & BANY BALAMCES
Cash i hand
Carsh a ke

Current Sccounis
TRADE DEBTS

Consldered Good- unsecured
Congidured Daukbtul

Provision tor Deubtful Cells

Ag gt June 30 As @ July

bl 20z
302,196 35,20
(302, 186 135,201}
Far the veor
end=d
e 30, 2013
t 1302, 7 B
302,146
X014 E 2maz
Ruppos RAupees
170,188 497,213
477,513 B 026
L4 7. 783 1.823 238
1,986,399

L1850, 373 14.847, 571

15,790,273 18,350L375
METI0ATH 14,847,871

= 1.0AE, 309

Frovigian sqainst bad debis hie Lsan provided in the accoanis ARANET ACCINTS Fasaiable Beyond f period of

Upta 1 Montks
3 ic B Mot
Gt 12 Manrka
More than 1 Year

LOAME AND ACVANDES

Advances : Congidured gand

Agvance oo ampd o
vy Adwancas
Advance incesne tax

- 1968209

1%, 790,275 14.841,971

15,190,273 16,920,270

127 204, 1040

188 -
230.0088 218,326
241,637 414426

®
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OTHER AECEIVABLES

Salexs Tax Rocevablke
Soorued Interast

* Receivablas from Fret Copinal ABN AMRD Squitles (Baki L.

Margin against Bank Guarsnles (Sai Gasl
Sacyrily Depo=its - Suppliens
Oher Ruceivable

Reeiunilis fram First Copital ABN ARMAD Equities (Pak| L,
Resceivzalas from First Capital 43N AMRBD Equities [Pak) Lid.
Frawigaon for Ead Debts

Armatnl Recovared

Cast of muestrert 0 Gadoon Teatie Mils Limited
Cast of imeesirent n S Heothern Bex Fipelines Limiezd

B0, 652 BU7. 794
6,178 75,178
7.9 . -
100,007 700,001
WAMO - 1D0000
- shesa

167,060,240 158,005,425
?.2| :151,ﬁbu.2w1| 1159,0125.4251
. 1,075,185
(157,950,2401 (144,950,240

: 1,065, 000)

- hwes

Thie rpraganle amcunt soeunkle fmm Srst Cogital SBN AMED “Equities (Pzkl Lid., mombe Kiechi & Lo Stk Bxchange,
mhich ilegally aned wethout Lveful ‘ouihority withdesw che ahane fras sub sccount of the comoans.

Toa cumpany Fad fikd an appieeran belosw the Seeanbes & Lxchange Commisaen of Pakiatan % regimsey of tha
Frocisdiege of s caee ic sl pording sinee the year 2000 g o comdicued noactan on Te parl of Sucurily ed

Conrnisaan af Pakistan 192 company hes made @ proviaizn ageingr dkubslul deke

STOCK IM TRADE

Faw Mlataials
Lesg: Prosisicr for slovw moving sloos

Firished Gacds

SECURITY DEPQSITS

Uilitias
G
Cercral Depositary Co, Lidd.

| BIVESTMENTS

waelment in Asecalod Conpony - Equity Kethod
“ressbment MAailable for Sake

Besodatad Compamn-Duatad Equity Method
Ciarmored Indusiies Limited.

T, 428,450 Tulty paid cofinory shares of Bs 10 encn
Evquity bald 16,30 % {3013: 16.20 %)

Marzal valuw ag on Jure 30-2014, Rz, B& 206 227/
12013: R=. 28,8771 4B/

1,637,264 1.833.076
{1,637, 263 1765, 5661
- 1,067,050
207 569 92,087
=07 E59 1,160,077
2014 203
Rupaas Aupees
¥0,760 T0.7ED
127,300 127800
25,000 26,000
223,560 223,560
101 B, 206,347 8,871,450
10.2 TH.m 32 4,415,300
56,301, M4 A4, 286, 750

72—
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BNt in net 25sale ol the end of the woer o3.009,622 || 108,550,818
Losg: Impakment loss. ot e end of 1he period 27,703,276 (74,670,368

58, 286,347 29,071,450
Share in nel sess ot e beginping of e wear ¥ . 1.E50,870 95,844, 534

Add: Elvarn i profic £ (laas) bebare tasalion
Shaing in Taxatian i
Change-in glirplas on revaboation of sl sesess
Shars of transter fram Supius oo revaluation af Fesd assets

an sacceunt of incréenantal deprecioion 1.0462,219
Eflect of prior vewe siljuscmonts 42,008
Shawrs of ga rviiass) arising on mescurermzng of e labie Tar sale Insaatmeant 3.267.7TA8

Other Itere dirctly aredited in changes in wiLifry

{10,581, 185; BB, 334

93,888,622 104,550,818

Accumuiatad imgaimmam fas ot the Lagining of e year 144, 679, 568 )
Inpairmers ke charged during she yoar WERIT SR {ra, 679, 5080
Freursal of impairment kxse during the year B2.283, 26| | 3

el Grnparimont loaalireersa Lo Ui yoar 346,576,093 (74,678, 36E

Accumdated imparman: lossat the end of 1hs year 137703 275) 174,670,368}

Bharc: In nat assets aL the end od the year i 56,506,347 29871450
—rt T DT

1211 Sumparicnd fronclol iefarmstion o asioelsiod cniEany

oot b B e
nasaGinted wdfin- Bssets Liakslitios et assaes | Révarmin Frofit [ [Loss)

]

compEy nudite ”
2614
Clamone Un-serd=ar i :
Indasdnas a1.0914 E12,552 a0 217 B ERS 194,632,523 371,957, 21 (16,600, 706}
paal i3
Diarrgnd Un-Auriied z : - £
Incyrtries T 10E 156, r0s 369,632,067 HERETE 1,376.600,372 2 MI0.EAT

10.1.2There was ra signficant fransaoran o wesT occarned N asancinted comparty butesnan Mech 21, 2004 and Juns
30, 2014, therafare thera is ma roed 1o Taks smw afjLETANE. I

0.2 frvestmant Avallable far Salg

Gadoon Teatila Mills Linsind
A5, 300 (304 3 300000 Ordinary shuewy of Buprea 10 sazh A,403 S0 1LOGE, Bo0
Adkd: Fair Value Adjustimment 0209 . 4,237,000
Leaa: Adjustment an Disanaal E 402,000 =

: 3 - &, 03, ()
By Northermn G Mpefires
AED 12013 BEI) Ordninry shares of Fagees 10 anch 15,308 10,185
Apd: Fair Value Adjissmsnt 10,22 1,417 3. 15

15,017 13,300
EL 2013

Aupass
10.2.1 Fa'e Value Adiistmong

i Aupis
Opening Balance FA40,115 -
Furphis on re-measursnent of sailabls for sale Aessimon: 1,717 3340, 018

2.347.832 30,115
Adpusimens on disaceal of investmeni: .
Failr wikan ropure Teralerned 10 saingd varminga - 3.337 500) .
4,032 3,340,115

{35
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10.2.2The compary hag an mestment in shares of Gadean Texdilz B Limiced and Sul Moechern Ges Fipalines limited

willy Bhe bucisr, Frel Capils’ ABN AMAD Equities (Fakl Ltd, The Lroker interticeally eithdrayen shones ol Gadoan
Teutile Nills Limited, Suo Morthern Gas Ppsines Limdded ard other companizs and lost the shece c=rtficates of he
investaR compankes 0 TR year uncer mainw imeesies rompanies distributed deddend wamant in nama of 1ha
cerngany and Thenslons comgany recdvensd ilE inestment o] kst in hees Lwi Corpanies

The investnwenl in dhams of Gadacn Textis Mille Limited s Sii Hostharn Gss Fipslion Lirvted @ recogrozad se
investrarit seailabe for sale during the pear The receivable from First Capaial AGN AMAC Couitees (Pe) Limited
and pravison for bad gehes @ reduned oy the amaunt of neestmers reaognimd acoordingly The provison oe bacd
dabits wak chaosd 0 prolit ang loss acesunl in the year 2011, In the weas undar redees recovamd anount of
Al is raccgaind ag othar incoimdae

11  FROPERTY, FLANT AND ECAFMIENT
Uuildng o
Leesehold Flarzand Furnture Hfire
Land I'E:"::H Fachinery | and Fissures | Espigperant =
Rupeses-
A At 0 July 012
a4 Lannann 17210745 A EADCAE EALEAL 43376 B LGS0 F2,ELLET2
Acrurndamed dapreciaion . 18,835,377 (34, 141,005 [477.586] |76 175] (T, 73T,669] |53C06,113)
Mt bio walo 1.000.000 2,015,371 10506000 104,656 170,702 267640 20,535,658
Frar ended 36 June 2013
ogwnieg nat hook ks 1,00n,a0n A 0r571 10,508, G50 IGLESR 179,72 AT, K] 20,935,559
Acdditiens 5 < % E £ 2 i,
Sefustment,
i [ s || Sl s || R
Azrumukabnd depredathn | - - - - - - -
DEzazal — _—
s BB o | T
arumulated deprecation | - - . ' . . il &
U"Il-'l".‘f'ﬂlll:ﬂ charge e 20, 254 LR fan,amey (aveum] [EERCrI (L5 IRE
Closirg reet boos vl 1000000 d.e7ddl  GA4ST.2EL EL ) 161 73E 214,113 19406537
Hs 3t 30 Junc 2013
Cozk E, 000,000 17,210,745 A4, E&9, 005 azEn 4z.378 EONE30h FLFLET2
Arsurngatad deprariation - 19,230,546} [35.191,014) (488 A7F] I7BE LdE (7.791,197] {53,585 375|
Fled ook aslus B OLO0D 879,100 9.45?% 44.3% 161132 214,112 15,406,297
Az at 01 July 2013
sk ]_IIIIII:I aon 17,210,748 4,645,005 EArED 943,378 bAk (L ] F2591,572
Accumuated depradation 19,530,646} (35,191,814 ABE A7 B LA5) 1,731,197)  |52585.275)
Het hook wiue B UL LR LSNP YA EEL 3,370 L01732 14,112 15.406.557
‘tear ended 30 June 2013
Cpenirg rot boss walue L,00C,a0d 4,871,103 AT, EEL | 3T LT3 24117 19,416,597
Additiens, Revalust an r 1,023,603 33,390,447 . . - 85.514.050
Adusment - il . il
Gzt -
Azrumnulmad dopnerasion E 5 5 a3 . X ¥
DEgasal
Cent - - - - . - -
Accumulilsd deprecation - - 2 - = L T
Diegor eckation charge = (423,535] 965, TIE] 19,437 (16,173] 112,833 [1,038,1151
Closirg ret boos walue L, OO0, a0 20,075,750 42,002,000 B33 145,550 171,200 FEA92.532
e
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Akt 30 dyng W

Cost LD0one 39,834 357
Arimulated depro atian - (5,152,601
ekl 20000 " 50 s a0
.innunlnbcn\‘ﬂ:pmtiuﬂun 18

11.1 Buldig and Planl & Mk nRNY m

fepleatinun vidivs. Fray oushet veas ravalued by 5 Dimen

IF e pad Biws ne realuarion, I.l-e sk, Aol gt

meuriues by RBE ASSOCIATES

v deprecation ancd Begk walae of the revaluey

DUSTRIES LIRITED  ANNUAL REPORT 2014

TR AA5,542 S47,845 43,873 A0, 126 505 922

|85,137,5¢2) {407,503 [TORALG] ¢Fa3e01m) 155,003 Jum)
———nt e e, UL s 110 4 |

2,000,000 £4,033 145,580 171,250 Fi,48) 533
1o ok 0% ot

[Private} Liitad a5 o e 33,
IFve.lAd. an &pri 15, 2p3,

2004 80w bask of Current
Afanrizias

Fagai abhune 30 2094 would haye

beewin as "l ga;
iuu 2013
Actymulated Cast Accamadited| | Written
Particdar: pradmmn L'Imm o Trepraciation || trows alue
Fa. Ba R
Bulding o4 Leaschild Land 57070 643 zsn 4,143,550 0FTLTI GriouvE: g 361,537
Flare and machingey ER P R T R 4,769,257 1,385 708 _ MEHE.E3G 4,299,169
Rupees 1570418 3.'I USJ'TI.'IE 0.212,742 A1,570,£40 FA0aTiz 4,650, M
11.2 The dapreciation Farged for the vear has beon sbacaled a5 Fallowys:
20a 2013 EL S
Ripees Rupeas Rupaps
Cost of salas A5, 5651 1497078 LE3r 322
Administrative ENORTIEE 581,554 51,5984 98,515
I_-!]E.E L574,062 735,850
1LE Healtabke vabom of Fruperhy alanl s eouipimert as oo Juna 0. 2014 is Fupees B1A7T cia,.
2 Trade and Cher Parpakies
Ungscred
Tads crediiors and ciber oayahles 106 8,204 4582
Cther Liakfinjes 268,673 724,270
Accrued Erpansag GET,087 243825
Frvanta s cpangars and ; REESTT T B.519,520 0,525 FE0
Linalnimed Cividend 2 FE0.0EG ]
10,2347, 264 23087 511
13 ACCRUED WTEREST QN BORRGWINGS
Azcroad Intewst o Barriseings 1.4 za5 58,000
4 EHORT TERM EORROWINGE
Frem Barsing Companies - Segured 14.1 28,334,050 46,534 050
Fram Asscciated Companies - Un Hicunag 4.2 14, TR0, 500 s -
E0.114,054 45,354,450
——  RREIUSD
147 Fram Banking Gompaniae - Sacurod
Aurning Financs AWIETE amssrare
Tark up paid 10 Ay Bank ol wnider protes) _ LBEY 5249 4,657y
A5, 334,050 _ 4B.334, 050

i




14.2

16.1

Thzse finonzes wen avallalie Trom Albsd Bans Limited ordler mark-up armngaments arourticg o As. 100 @illes
12013 As, 100 Milion). Markup 8 pevesls queterly ol the raas ranging from paisss 18 1o paises 27 per R 1,000
par cay 201 3: saisms 19 1o palsas 27 per Fa, 1,000 per day

Additionalty the Comaany lves e laciitivs Tor apening o leﬁcrs-u:f credlt amaunting ta Rs S0 milicn (2013
Fa, 30 milion|l. The LIC facility in thwe curfenl Trancis' vesr remamed onatilzed. . Theas tocilties s eseunsd
agningt the THlewirs:

Thaan facilives wene stopped oy the bank in the pravicus yess  and haw ot yet been rencwed alncs _une 2004,

PRINCIFAL SECURITIES
1s2 fioating chomge of Re 33F 924 [Willen | on the cwrent assets of the comoary By way of hyposhecation of
slocks with 2B % mamgin.
Pledge of stech of rae matesal sd Frished gonds with 19 % mangin,
= Lo e valid mgort documents cavening imgort of pelroclemical iwms at Hil Margin.
Prraonal quarantes of Bl the directors of tha company,
COLLATERAL
= 151 zharge ol Red 8467 (Milliar | on fiare assets of 10e compars:
= Cross Corporate Guarantes, ketar of mwarensas snd Geerlap in Security | Cobateral From Al companies of ke

.FI'QHTI Aepocited Campaniss - Un-Secured 14, 7EQ, 00 -

Thie Rapreserts the saert torm ursscures lean recsivee from associated company, Tha Caries Weckup rate 3
Menth Kilior + 2.6% with floor of  12% ard re cap, 1

LOBIG TERR LN
Relatad Party - Unaecured

Lann frem Director | ; 11,260,764

. Tats kxan wag irtersst free and the Inan is soard e the deectas of the serpany during the year

Hratuily

The amounts recognized in the financial
statamands are detesmimad & [olcas:- 16.1.1 307,042 4143858

¥4, 7. 1Anconcikation of Amounts recagnized in e balanss sheet

PFrusent walue of unfunded cefired Bensfz obligatian 307,002 2,143,958
A Benalits prgables li.e. Beratise cug bt et paid) .

Less, Actuanial gains | losses) to be charges In aner pedccs - -
Liabikty in ih= Balance Sheat A07,092 1143958

The amownts recognized in the gralil snd ks account

fira ng folloves:-

Current s=rvice costiprovison for the year A64 634 259,379

Interasn g 191, 168 238,370

Actaanal gain recognized ik ST raT)
Tuzal included in salades banetits 1,156,742 536, 245

{3}
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il

[ibi irh ligziily gnizsd in the bal shaai

Presand walse of definsd benefil cbigaticn a1 the heginning af the pear

Carrend service cost i

Iniarast coar far hi pess

Lisbiliy transterred t0 Assacialed Compania:

Eenafita due bud ne: pad |payvables)

Benefits poid during the yaar -

Baing and lussas ansing oo plan armilemenr

Remaasioamenbs
Antuars igamns)losaes fram shanges i demegraphic assumotons
Antaaral igare)lezaee i changes in finencial assumpiens
Expenence adjustmants

Fresent value of urfunded detined beneliz abligatian
Changes in Mat Liakility

Lizkadiry receqnized in the aslance shesd al the begineieg of e yar
Expersas chargeahle o

Asmeasursmems chargoatda in atOer comprsaneies ircome
Hersfits saip

Benefits navable fransferrad 16 s8grk e liabdity

Liability recagnizad in tha Labanco sheot ot the year end

The giireaal acluaridd sesumplicns used wers as Tollowa

Mgyl rate used for Interzst Cost in P & L Changess]
Disaaunt rame uasd Ior wear and ablicaticn

Setary incraase usod for vear anid obigation

Snary Incrense FY2014

Seary bicrooss FY 2016

Zaary bigrease FY 2006

Lplary Increase FY 2017

Setary cranse FY 2010

Ealary Ineress FY2018

Falary Inzrease FY 2020 onveard

24 203
Rupaes Rigane
2,143.958 T.B1B,ZE7

964,574 99,879
181,168 235,370

\Saq 54| [268,664)

(G, G268 (253, 160)
(1505118 W06

307,092 2,14 3.968
2402812 1.818,227

1.166.742 E36,240
11.505.118) 202,188

|53E, B25] (253,160
1,407,610 2,403,512

10.56% per renum
12.26% par ansun

L
12,28% par araurm
12.25% gt wroum
T2.20% g afnum
1Z35% pee penne
1ZEE% por onnum
12.25% per anrem

13 HI% e ainn
10504, par ansum

9.50% per annam
8.50% per fnnam
2,80% prr anmim
9.50¢% par anzum
A.60FF par aftum
B.80% g nrnum
0% poe aanum

Mext salary b ingregzad at A 20G A-San-2N G
Morrainy Fates -
BUGC 2001-200% EFJ 81.58
St buck 1 Year
Withormwnl Farea Ap2Baiid Agr-Hexad
Rutrement Sesumptian &0 ymars RS R
wear end Sansileity Analpsis 152900 bpst on dedinen dereft ahligarica 201814
Ciscoart Raks + 100 bps 20T
Discount Rote + 100 bps R RIED
Salery Increazs + 100 bps L Rk
Salary Incresss - 100 Lbps 03T
162 Fraviiinn fee Dufarod Taaation
a:l'ld-
Eslarizu al
e fiecogrized in Balanca al anig
E=gmning o fnati B s of 1hi yaar
agcount
1@ aar

{10}
@



Detemes taxation liability omprass as Jolows ;
by terpary diflesi

focelerans L daprecialivn 3llmaanso

Surpius atising o0 ruEalion oF prapmsy, plant and BqaisTers

Dedyobble sareaay o sewng.
Pravigion far doubifiil detas
Proreision for show imosing alock
Frosdisian lor grarvuiny

Mot erparary diflaanes

Effws:l ol avpamulaied 1ax logses

Ban racoqnition of Dafermad 1ax aessl

Cafared tovation inhitty comprises as Tallows -
Tirakle bernaorary ditarerces

Secekratnd tan depraEation dlueance

Burple arkiey) an eénlpation of property, plars and

F‘_ 1814015 | 18,704,741 || 20,158 558
28,467 (211.2376) || 2RES, 112
4,310,502 18,532, T6E 22,845 g6
(5,228,600 64,807 (5, 1646331
|2ARNA5] [208.GFE | 1556, 67 H

IF 605,574 11C8, 2173
8,245.170 422,336 [5,235.774)
1,957, 266} T5.B0G6. 163 17017, 504

ST AEE 11 357 PBE-G58.081
158,382,281} 18,302,224 (#5680, 1571

1821 &R.A93, 301 I E PR 45,680,157

Priowbilon for deukiful deats
Proviesion for sks o
Pruvision for grauiny

Met tempoeniy cflfarreas

Effpet of socurmiianed my lasaes

Hon sacdratan of Dufersd ca asser

FIEE]
Bulaice al e Recegnizad in N
boginning od the pretin B losa hmi' o
whir LT b 1
ERETIATE| 7,272 114,48
L F 314001 | 1237, EAE 487
4.1=31,.104 {230 222} 4. 3102032
e 2zn.geal] | E 15 220,8941
[0, 01 . {268,005
B (119,006 750,28
(B 132,1R5] 114, 00E] 1,243,170
1. B2, 8061 (3342381 {1037, 266
'E-EE&EHJ_ 132,800,923 {ET.055. 713
131, 147.6045] 157 HaA 4 11 AERLEIZAEN
1821 8E.592,381

41.147.602 37,844,711

T E I0ebered T asser ol Re A2.ESmillion (2005 GLA0E milian; 200731028 milien] hes ror been reccsdsed besasy she
sondnucualy Sustinisg loses and in dhe futare yoars sullisent taxisis goalits will not be mealleble nganst which they can ke

ullizwl,

" PROVISION FOR TAXITION

Oparing Bodanoe
Tazatice for the year
Frid ! Adpasted againsi sdeanns infors Ty

IBELUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UF CAPITAL

2014 013
Mk of snes

T2.CO0A00 12000, 0MTrdinary shares of Foous 10 a
- 1zt0%000__ 12,000

02325 182,8M
3E, 755 (124,5481
{367, 326] -
59,785 mh.A2%
2614 a1
Rupees Fupses
wzh fully pakd up Incass 120,000,000 124,000,000

120,000.000 120000000

®
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18,1

4338, 24245019 « 4,53
e Dasil | a Iiliws;

Diamead Industries Linited

Diareane Corporarian 1Praare] Limitad
Ciamand Home Taxtjle (Prevaal Limizad
Caplead Inghustrig Lrlivprices (Privage)
Diamwane Progusr Friatel Limiead

SURPLUS ON REVBLUATICN OF Fixen ASEFTS

Surplus an Bidlidinge
Qpmnlng halancy

Ade Rwvakistiay during tia wear

Total revaluaglan Siphas o LiaTaing

Lewz. Increntarin deaciaticn Crargad in previog: waArs
Less; bicromengal deneciatian charged i CIATNTE Years

Fuvakiniog BLshas an building et i newmensal recialion

Sunnlus oo Plung Al Mirchineny

Qpandnig kalaes

Add: Aruaiaation dunieg b yuar

Tedal supalintion FPuE an plant g nackingy

Les Incramaenng daprocition Ghermed in aresigus paara
Loz nzemantal TepRaciaran changsd in EUIIRnT ymarg

18,1

Rewaluation surpina an et and fashinery st aff incremar gl Anpraciating

Clasing balsce

B, 243 Moa.| Drdinary sharaz of Rs Tk vk ware hely by Associated campanips &t tha paar

2014 Az
Rz, Mos,
3,754, 299 E.T54 2ap
176,400 76,000
265,004 255,000
1002 21,002
130,000 130,060
4,536,242 4,436, 242
24 2013
Aupoag Rupsos
238,006 7.2358.038
22,023,803 -
26,262,654 7239038

3120475 ZEme.rg
g 206,673 | 216,714

2,327,351 FA2.ar3
253,235 790 4,117,555
13250357 13,260,387
3,930,443 -

IETANEIL 13280 200
EREERFH

8,630,262
AE2.012

A1E.a1
9,508,006 A.082,275
—_ e .
fr Rk R T 168112

s RS U D
£3, 168,058 B.275,677

Buiding and Plang & Mezhinery wes revsipmd RIS Assorismes (Por) Lo 45 o0 duna 28, 2004, Presibiisly it wans

revaiiotd By RS Digaan Associates [Pur)
Revaluadinn snplun was mied 10 surplys an revaluation of Sad Assary anngunt

CONTINGENCIES AND ComwaEn T
. HIGH COURT OF SINDH AT kaRAGH

a, First Caphial g2y Anwe Equiities wig s Ifeihar Shadti gro.
(uir No. 80@2000;

Lt an Apeil 18 + 2003 a0 the funk [

BUFREAE replsoinem valuas,

WUs First Capital agy AMAD Equiting: IPakistan) Led and aphars Til=d o Sidn for Arceoery of Reb2, 244,067
=AM likhar Shadn ared fiwe atvarg nohuding thig Campany balnems The Kigh Saurt ar Singh ar Karachi The

RaEe 18 Nnowe gl the stagw of eviderce,

@



b ECIL Vs ARl Hesih and ataers,
1Suir By, BF)2005)

T gimpany filed a Sut for Declraton, Iajunction and Reccuery of Dameges arountios to Fe 1,200 096, 84.8,5
agairg] Al Hobil Ex-Charman Bernehl Bock eschange KSEl ard oihers badoea High Goart ol Sl gt Koenohi.
T i 15 slill pending adiud cadion elore Lhs Coun

£ Ageel Karden Dhechi Soecorilies Vs [Hdkhar Shatf otz
Uit Mo GD7 /2003

Mits. Ageel Kadm Diadhi Per L fiksd o Suit for Aecovery of As.B0 237 milion agenst Wn Htikhar Sqafli and e
athiers ineiding this comparey bedore High Court of Sindh 20 Karachi and tw Suil is still pending.

d. Fhuhammuc Hanif Maosa Ys Privhar Bholfi ere.
|Suir Ma. B43/E003| 3 )
fuhammad Hanil Muaza Ex Rambar KSE filed & Suie tor Aecosars, Dameges. Decleraton end Ijunctinn amauming
tn Rndi? GBT.1590 agered Mr, Ifikhar Shadfi ard live cihess inchading this compary sad the Swic i still
pernding

. LAHORE HIGH COURT L&HORE
a. AEL Ve ShaHi Cherboad goe G058, 7R2006)

Allied Eank Limetad filsd = Swit for Aecosery of 8588709921, 19 agas the sempany befare Lesare High Cagrl,
Lelwore. The Horaurable Do peesed anorder dor mbesim decres of Re 37,688,574/ against the company and
gremted Leaws 1o apoead and defend the suil vide ordar ceted 3-3-2008, Now, the preceedings of the case ame &l
e slaga of eidance

b ABL Ve Sha'li Chomicals (Execution Fetiion

A accuticn anaing our af T sedermd inderim decree i5 also paacing belom e Labare High Cours, Lahore Mo
the prooe=edings of the case ang Fizsd for argurnents on a propasal g oy e camaney

i Dinmaond Indusiries Lt 2 Shalli Chemical Industrizs Lbd. Ws Lakare Stack Excanns”,
1wl Bewision Mo B4AT of 20050

Thie Comparny filsd a Reeizion Politiin agaire: an e acdes of the Sl Judpe Labore passed in Civil Suil Ho.
ZAFE0NA. The ¢azs iz il peacing adudication belomn: the Court far argamsnls.

0. CIVIL COURT LAHORE
3. Lohore Siock Exchangs @) Lid, Ve, Htikhar Shafil otn.

The Lahere Stock Exchenge liled suit Moo 287 of 2003 agaire: My Viicsar Shaffi ard tive sthes inchading this

. mompany lor recoary of Ba, 180 704 375 The soid case wis consalidabed with the suit tilod 25 “Ifiibar Shatfi
. LSE & Others™ ond 1he pugcmedings of ot ovidenon wara baing corducting in the said cases &0 ordar datsd
TEEZDNE vas pagesd by 1 Ol Judge refsing an apglicstics Soe summoring of carlain wonssaaee Tied by B
Iftkhnr Shadfi and e seid order was chaiangad in e Lehors High Court tirough Glell Re@ion Mg, 20265200 4
and 1he Hongryable Judge was pleasen to Gaime the ratca to the athar sde and in tha ssarmehils wroceedings of
thi civdl st venne ordered 10 be staged.

b, Mawem Aracas Ve Heikhar Shalfl and Others.

Mawern Arrecar fled @ Sl for Declarstion Damages & Aecovery of Re 198 silion agsirst M FEahar Shalli and
other delardants inclusing 1 eampany, The case s sull pareing adjudcation befure the oavrt.

Commitmuns ;

Treers am no comenibmurs in respact of comarnndicg Letters of Credit.

Thee maneement od the compary B arangly o vigorously sorsestng all these caesss srd thens is wery Sinlineed
That thisss cases will be desided in Fawaur of ths Compary soon.

Py
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&na 073
Fupees Muipees
il SALES
Salas 1.818.620 12466140
Lesa: Sales Tax r {277 570) (50,158}

1.4 E.05(0 11,2064, 844

2z COST OF SALES

Flavs Mst=ial Consumed 224 TA5.812 7.960, 276
Salnrics, Wapea S Banafies 222 T8, 534 2B 003
Fiosl & Proearsr 143,136 E50,37T1
Repair & Mairdenance 10,652 F0R, #5
Gz B Wartar Charges 68,282 293, 1GE
M Expacinas 33178 10,0943
Depecciation n.z 458,561 1.497.078
2,244,850 13,040, 652
Add © Fireshed Goods-Dpening __ 92987 035,414
L.337.44% 13,876,076
Leae : Fireshed Goods-Closing (207 5E8) 192,347}

2,129,073 13,483,028

221 RSW MATERIAL CONSUIMED

1 Cpaning Stock 1,093,076 5,774,014
Purchases Sy, 0l 4,019, 230
2.373.074 8,782,262

Clasng Hock 1637 26y 11,823.07a)
TE6 12 T ABLIVS

22.2 Thiz includes gratany amauntieg 1 Fe. 2B8.5350- {321 3: Ae. 117 8754
23 DISTRIBUTIOM COST

Salores, Wages & Benefils 231 . 56,417
Traveling & Carayancs 2,360 2%.889
Freight & Farsmidivg 16,500 21,700
Miscallareous Expurece 48,866 27.744
—_eeis __imeges
A Ths inalules grandty amounding ra Ra, M- (2007 Pe, 17 83805 O T
24 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salurias, Wager & Banelite 20 T TERETIY 1,806,666
Comimunisations B, 385 148,115
Tranmlling And Conurenne =733 8,780
Fown B Tazes 181, 2643 AZEELO
eqal & Prodessional Charges E0.000 T 60A
duditiag 39E,542 -
Migrcidinn for Slewe Mawving Stock 71,278 .
Proisicn fur 3ac Debrs 248,202 -
Miscallarapem 21976 427,68
Dieprecisticn 1.2 SE1.664 A1.0R4
4,860,338 3,451,793
24.1 This Inoludes grataity amaletieg 10 Re GBS, 0070 {3013 384, 1430
23.2  Tha manulacieriog sxperess reclassliod as sdministratve expenses are discicsed in Mot 35
g OTHER QPERATIMG INCOME
Crihar Incame 431,714 1,076,136
Intersst Ircorme 7.253 33,150
Bisldend Income 443,750 2ET.908

Gger po Besposal of Lorg Terrn bvosiman: BITS000 .
8167867 1,376,283

37
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2B

2B.2

a0

Fl EIC A - DUSTRIE LITE]}

Ha 013
Rupies Frapang
OTHER OFERATING EXFENSES
Auis’ Rerauneration 261 280 000 280,00
220, 00 ZE0, 00
Pupdilons’ Reitingiatan
Aucht Fee 250,000 250,00
Tt f pocket 10,000 10,000
Hall yasrly taviee 00
280000
FINAKGCE COST
WMasioag on Short Term Loans A4, 283 -
Rank Chargea 19,782 F2664
338,076 32 564
" TaxeTION
Cirrant tax far The paa 201 59, Ta5 56,325
Tax: for prior percds 30, 000 (182,871}
Share of Tax of asssicated comgany (L186,518)  1636,290
(835,723 1,509,744

Due 1o carry farward tax losses, tax liabilny computed undst nommal dax reqime i3 lsss than s lokility e
aagziion M3 of dba lncome Tax Ordinarcs, 2001, tharafors tax provision urder secticn 113 of the Cyoinance nas
aeen pravidad. The 1ax linbitsy an divicend under FTR has oso been provided for.

Relaticriship batwssn tas sxpansss and scccunting proffl

Mo reeoncifetion & regquired between tw accounting proft ewl las profit m the corrant yeer fincs the somgany
nas mpde ncome 183 prowizion uekler gection 113 of Fcerw Toe: Qrdinanca: 2004

LOSS PER SHARE-BASIC 2014 203

{Lossy for 1he year aftss tascation |Pupees 33685123 174,127,772

Sawrage Mo, of eedirdey shares |FLimsers) 12000000 12000000
) 5 16,19

Mo figurs Tor ditated waming per sham hes besn pressoted ae the Comparry hae mol igedsl any irginaments
sarirg ootions which woukd heve ar impsst an earaing per aldre wlan exevciaod

CASH GENERATED FROM OFEREATIDNS

Frofit befors taxatan 32,845,400 I72,618,028]
Acfuatmnnta {5

Duprusiation ar properky, pland and sgupmert 1.438.115 1.573.062
Iirparmentd [Revergall af ipparrmnt o0 kg L ivees el (36,976,098 Ta4,679. 2680
Liahilmies wrtten aft {431, 7148) -
Gain on dispossl of leng feem investrnent aeailable Toe gso B 2750} -
Share ¢l piolindlozs) al assacialed company FEE.6 [4.206,474]1
Provision for oag deks 248 302 *
Fravisinn Toe graminy 1,166,742 B3, 248
Frovision 1o sl moving stook BF1.276 = |
Finance cost 3ER.075 32,664
Warking caaitsl chareges anA 19,5589 511} -ILQBI&L'IG_E_

144,051, 6041 74017097

L1, 202, 2044) 1, 3%1.069
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a0

Working Capital Chamgas

increaseh | Doorenae n Cument Aaasts -
FHock in Trado o2 GOE

fl 4. 783,368
Tracks Cralstars . 1,968, 399 I'E?E.D&ﬂ'|
lonans and Advanoen 172,389 [ 1,138,050 |
Dthwr Bocsvable: 72540 843,285 |

3,166,336 £.189,652
fmorease {iDecresss] n Cunent Lisbilnes

Tracke arul Mier Pk VRT46. 247" (17034841

Zharsges ir Waorking Capidal (BL.GED. BTN 4,306,186

21 ANAMCIAL RISE MANAGEMENT

aa

Financial risk fackors

Tha Company's attivithis aoe it W a waiety of francd G markal ik linchedivg curmaney rik, othes prcs sk and inlaney
we rhaa], orecln Fisk Bad lepdding fifk, The Compaeys cversll sk management programme faoises on e unanadictabifzy of
firancal rarkes s*d dopks o minsioe getantial adeerie efests on the linarcdal parfomancs.

BEK matagamant B caried oul by the Campany'i finence departenert unde: pabes appraeed by the Boand of Directars. The

: Corpany's frane deparment evalustes and bedges Srancial risks, Toe Boord praeddes peindples Tor overall res management, as
wel a2z pobcies covmrep specific arsss mch ar corrercy sk, obhies price riss, rderest rabe riss, crecit sk, bquidiy risk, use of
deriwative finaral 'nstrumenis and ron denvet ve fnanzizd irstraomenis 2ne irvestment of cacess liquidiy. 5

3111 Marketrisk

{Il Curency risk

Surreney rok s the risk that the far value or fubere cash lows of o fnanclal betromerd will Huctustes bacause of charges in
forelgn excrange raoss. Currency rsk anses maindy from funse commertlal Taresstiors of recsfvables and pryakles that essc
due b0 bransactions in [or&ign Cumenes.

Tha cnnpany = nor aeposed 10 Cirangy i,

{il) Otheer price risk

Trther price sisk represents cthe risk that she fair vatue arfunee cosh fows of 2 financhl mecromene will luctsane beoiuse of
chasges i market prices [othar thar Dhecs arising from intanst rate sk or currancy fisk), wisther those changes are caused by
factes sprcific o che individual finandal insramen or its suer or o 25ecting all simiar Srancial insmument e o
he markar The Company ia fn Sxamead 1o ety drice gk

il ivteraas b risa

This represemts the nisk tha: the t2irwalue crfoiure cash fiows of a fimancial issmmencwil flacheste becasse of changes in markes
‘nberastratas., The corpany s grared anky 0o the asterd ef bormowings a5 mentaned in Mata 27 and since ihase barowings are under
itgatian soforthe e baig thecosgany sasposed ihe menest ste dskonky roche sxtent of cafedatan sf graruy proviskan by
the astaar sy, Frangd insl e nts ab vaiabibkersles espose he carpanpbogash hosinlerest rate sk Finarcral instiaemer £ ol feed
e epasethe o pany bodervabas inberest rabe i,

Atzhe balanzesnest date the ierest rawe prodie of the Company sinterest bear ing brancial inslruments was.

2014 5
Rupees RupCes
Floaling rabe insbrimsents
Financial Iiih.ﬂiu
Shit Ters Beeronings - Sacured £i0,114,050 45 359,050

Fairvalue senstivity anabyss for fived ke instromenks

The Company docs not acoourd for ary fbeed rate Hnancal assets and labiities 21 far value thrsugh proft or loss. Thenefors, a
chzage in inserest rase at the balance shees Sate would not 27sct prafie or lnss of 1he Campny.

SHAFFI CHEMICAL imoustries Linirep ANYUALREPORT 2014
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Cash Tlersy serditivity analysie Tar varia®lo rate InFIFUments

The Campzay Soas not scoount for ardoarible rane finerda’ 2ssets 2ec Iabilbies atfar velue throogh profit or boes Thersfare,
achangd inintanest rati @1 the balaros sheat dabe woulkd net atfect proficor loss af the Company.

3113 Cren sk

Crexlit risk reocsents the rek that ore party 1o 2 finandal instrumsrd vl couse 2 fnarcil lass far che other parly By faling e
discharge 30 oldigatiore The crrging amounl of firancial assets resresents the masimum oot exposare, The mao murm exgasure
" baeredi risk a1 the repactng cits wo as fallees:

El ) U]
FRupess Fupess
Leng Term fepasts 233,560 123550
Trede Dbtz = 1,588,356
Leans and Adwances 1,537 414426
Ot Reteivabies . 1,435,721 L=08,57L
Cash and Bank Balanees L 15351038
PR LHRT A0

The erdit qaality of linerdal assats tal are reiler sasl due ror imgalned can be assessed by reference bo extersal crecit ralings
(IF avwdablal ar 10 icranze deemimion ahour counmenaary defwat rae

" Rating._ 2~ 2w |
Shart Term worgterm || agenoy || Pepees | Awpees
Banks
Habils Metropaitan Bank Lzt F Alt LEy FALRA 89,107 (242,5935]
alli=d Bank Limeed a4 Y PACRA 103,805 157,330
Sk Eank L) A 42 H] 271,755 3P4 A61
Sravdard Chanered Sank (Pakistany Umied AL+ L PRCRA 142 162 615
Pslegri Bank Limital Al £x FACHA LiEd FYIE
nank alfatah Lisited Al A RACEA 570 5,625
Sk fiank B3 B KRS 538 2,558
LFT613 EEEL 4]

The Comgany's esgocurs bo oredi sk and Imparment locses relabed bo Srade cebis i dischosed in bote 5,

Chie & the Comparg®s lang Mancng husiness relminnships with these eounterpartes ard afler ping dus consideration to thel
shrong finaresal standing, mansgerrsrt does Aot apect nenparoniande by these caunter parties on thair odigations to the
Coumpang Acenadingy the cred s risk s manima.

&) Liguidicy risk

Licuidiy risk & e risk Shatan ety will crcourges diéficuby in meeting cbdigations associzied vath firancial babiibes,

The tompay manzges Iguidily mak by rainlasing seificent cash, The comrpany Tolows anoeffective seih mersgerient amnd
planning policr ts ensure aealawlity of furde and to ke appropribe messores for new regueements, Folliwing ars the
cortractuel mecunbes of fimancal lskibies, The amovsts <aclosed in the fable are undiscounted cezh flows.

Corkrazhal maturites of firandal labilthes o at 20 June 2014

Canrging | Conbractual Cash . Mare than 1
PR l Flows Iﬁmmﬂhnrlﬂl 5«1 mzezh 11 Yaar Vears J
{Hupeas |
an-derustive inan:isl laksliges:
Loan fram Aseocianed
Campany 3 14780000 14, 760000 24, 7E0000 - i 2
Cratuity paghle AR oo 1 o 5 LR
Trade and Ckher Pavables 100341, 264 105212064 0L 5 = .

I5428,355 15,428 356 25,131,264 i 3 307,092

(e}
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Lz

ot vl mangites ef Sdanziad lnhilres as a0 30 line 2045

Carylng | comiractual cash [ haore than 2
iy ] by H smnnmunmL 612 monts H 1.2 vear | s |
[Rupeas )
Mon-derhathoe finascil lohilites:
Lerg THem Lane 18,780,756 11250, 764 i s : 11,750, 762
Gratuty payakle 2,143,958 1443550 g A E 2,143,054
Trake and Other Payatles  ML0E7.S511 25007.511 087 331 -
14, QU211 Al A, ELNT AT T = 1,00, 722

Fair walues of fnancial assets and Fabilmes

The carrying saluas of all Tnancial assets asd lakiities reflacted in francial slatenets approsdmate 1hair Tar salues. Tha flloaing
=zhle prowides an aralysis of financhl rstruments that ane measuned sooeeques o rital reragntion ar fair wke, goussd ina
lewek: 1 to 2 bases an the degree o which fir value is oteercable.

Finarcial Iretruments By categorks

Asat 10 ame 2014

Assels a5 par balance sheast
Liwg Tarm Dapodin

Reans sl Asanpins

Other Recuvahles

Eank Ealaroes

Linkilttimn e par Balance st

Laer fram Axsaciatad Campeey
Wlark-u o 10an Teom Sssaciated Compary
Gruiny payEsls

Trade and ethei papakile

Fis wt B0 e 2013

HAawuls o oe' bidance sheet
Lang Tem Dapeiit

Trade Debts

Leang 3nd Ackanirs

her feceyshles

ank Balarces

Waabsilitios ao par Baliscs shaat

Lo Term Loan
aEratuty payakle
Trade and ether payables

Leany mnd Aaitable far i ol

Poapees. Rupees Rupees
223,560 - 223,560
241537 - 241,337

1435731 - 1435731
Arr e = arrels
EATEA4L - 2,375.441

Financiad Hakilithes ot aveartized

cost
Rapees.

19, PR, (0
3ie283
oz

101264

e AEMEANE
Loans and izailabie for
reccivables Tl
Rupizis g Aupees
FELIE = X lA)
1,50, 5 - 9EE390
AT AN - 214,326
1,508,271 = 1508271
536,025 - 535,025
4,670, GEL . 4,670,631
Einancial Inbiliies 3t amortasd |
ceat !
Hiipres
11,250,764
2,143,958
108TELL
—
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